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City of Marco Island 
May 08, 2025 

Re:  Addendum #1   ITB 2025-027 
Water Quality Treatment-Exfiltration Swales S. Collier 

Unless specifically stated, conditions in this Addendum are hereby made part of the Contract 
Documents, and the Bidder further agrees that the Proposal includes all impacts resulting from said 
Addenda. Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged in the returned Bid Package. 

1. What are we required to upload to Demandstar to be considered a “full scanned bid
packet”?
The items that are required for a complete bid are all of the bid schedules C1-C19,
filled out completely, signed and/or notarized as required. Any schedules that are not
included or not filled out properly may result in your bid being rejected. C19 is
provided as a checklist to assist you in ensuring a complete bid packet.

2. What is the engineer’s estimate for this project?
$517,000, including contingency.

Please do not forget to note the receipt of this addendum on Form C1., Bid 
Proposal. 

Best regards, 

Angela Johenning 
Purchasing and Risk Manager 
Tel: (239) 389‐5011 
Email: AJohenning@cityofmarcoisland.com 


